ASSOCIATED STUDENTS OF IDAHO STATE UNIVERSITY STUDENT SENATE MEETING SHIRLEY SARGENT FAMILY BOARDROOM, PSU 7:00 PM MARCH 13TH, 2024

- I. CALL TO ORDER-7:00 P.M.
- II. ROLL CALL
 - a. 12 Senators were present.
 - b. Also present: Dr. Craig Chatriand, Vice President of Student Affairs, Val Davids, Student Leadership and Engagement Center Coordinator and Director Whitney.
- I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- II. APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM MARCH 6th, 2024
 - a. Motion to approve minutes from March 6th: Mortenson/Brown
 - b. Unanimous
 - c. Motion: CARRIED
- III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
 - Motion to approve the agenda with the friendly amendment to include Benny's Pantry Donation for \$1,000 under Other and Review of Student Code of Conduct under Other: Mortenson/Adams
 - b. Unanimous
 - c. Motion: CARRIED
- IV. GALLERY QUESTION & ANSWER
- V. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CORRESPONDENCE
 - a. Student Activity Fee Hearing
 - Jennifer Steele introduced herself as the Vice President of Finance, Dr. Rex Force as the Vice President for Health Sciences and Senior Vice Provost, Dr. Craig Chatriand as the Vice President of Student Affairs and President Robert Wagner.
 - a. The Student Activity Fee Hearing is an opportunity to share any student activity fee changes with the students it effects as well as provide an opportunity for students to ask any questions they have regarding this entire process.
 - a. The purpose of this hearing is to learn how state and tuition dollars have been and will be put to work and deployed to the maximum effect. The plans for the deficit reduction plan is focused on enrollment, student success and program qualities.
 - b. Jennifer Steele went on to share the specific breakdown of the fiscal year 2025 proposed tuitions and fee increases for both full time and part time as well as residential and nonresidential students.
 - c. Dr. Craig Chatriand shared the overall breakdown of the consolidated mandatory fee as has been put forward by the on campus committee. There are several different programs and departments that receive funding from this fee.

- i. He also shred the tuition lock program concept that allows for fixed tuition rates for students.
- d. Jennifer Steele shared the professional and online program fees and the proposed increases for the program based on CEC which funds equipment and supplies for the programs.
 - Dr. Rex Force shared the schedule breakdown of the programs that are eligible for these proposed fees. He also shared that they careful compare these price points to other universities in the program and in the region and the nation to ensure that that the price point is as affordable as possible.
- e. The floor was opened up to the student and ASISU members to ask any questions and provide any suggestions.
 - i. How online program fees that were reflected in the schedule are separate from EISU fees?
 - 1. The phasing out program of this fee has to happen gradually so that the university can gradually make up for the loss of these fees.
 - ii. How consistent are these changes in relation to previous years?
 - Overall increase are less than presented last year. It is a good practice to gradually increase tuition so there is no dramatic increase affecting students.
 - iii. How does the health center plan to use the money they are receiving from student fees?
 - Improve facility and save to allow for any major changes and costs.
- f. Transparency is an important characteristic for institutions to have and is an aspect that ensures student investments pay off in the future.
- g. President Wagner also shared that the Bengal Giving Day record was broken with over 1 million dollars raised in donations!
- b. Val Davids, Student Leadership and Engagement Center Coordinator
 - i. College of Education Club New Club
 - a. Val Davids and Senator Bruegeman shared that this clubs purpose is to provide the college of education students with professional development and teaching experience opportunities. So far this club has 11 student members and is a great opportunity to increase college of education involvement. This club will also provide an opportunity for the two main programs in the College of Education to plan and participate in a variety of events.
 - a. Motion to approve College of Education Club as a New Club: Yadav/Brown
 - i. ROLL CALL

DEREK ADAMS – YES DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – ABSTAIN ASPEN BROWN – YES ELLA BUNDE – YES RYAN GLASS – YES LEXI JORGENSON – YES PEYTON KOLB – YES NEELAM MISHRA – YES NATALIE MORTENSON – YES MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES RITURAJ YADAV – YES ii. Motion: **CARRIED**

VI. PRESIDENT'S REPORT

a. President Watts absent.

- VII. CHAIR/COMMITTEE REPORTS
 - a. Senate Pro Tempore's Chair Committee, Senator Mortenson
 - i. Senator Mortenson shared that in Executive this week we hear that housing is ready to receive more condom collective candy baskets. We were also reminded that timecards and checklists are due March 30th by 10 pm. There will also be an upcoming Lunch with ASISU like event coming up in April. She also let members know that she is going to send out club emails and asked members to have a great spring break!
 - b. Finance Committee, Senator Yadav
 - i. Senator Yadav shared that the ASISU FY25 Budget needs to be approved by the Wednesday after spring break. He asked members to please read and review it and ask him any questions. Senator Yadav asked members who need to request internal funding to fil out that form as well as the reimbursement DocuSign to track internal funding's.
 - c. Senate Rules and Appointments Committee, Senator Jorgenson
 - i. Nothing to report.
 - d. Student Involvement Committee, Senator Adams
 - i. Senator Adams shared that the Student Involvement Committee met with the Student Alumni Association head and they are planning on collaborating for two alumni events which will both be black tie. He also shared that the Dutch oven cook of event I still in the works.
- VIII. OLD BUSINESS
 - a. Graduate Travel Requests
 - i. Research Presenting
 - a. Sarah Geryk (MPSAC), \$600
 - b. Supama Sinha (NMLA), \$600
 - c. Ashley Siler (MPSA), \$600
 - a. Motion to approve all graduate travel requests as is:
 - Yadav/Mortenson

i. ROLL CALL DEREK ADAMS – YES DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES ASPEN BROWN – YES ELLA BUNDE – YES RYAN GLASS – YES LEXI JORGENSON – YES PEYTON KOLB – YES NEELAM MISHRA – YES NATALIE MORTENSON – YES MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES RITURAJ YADAV – YES

- ii. Motion: CARRIED
- b. Undergraduate Travel Requests
 - i. Research Presenting

- a. Brooklyn Wise (ANSSC), \$600
- b. Salvador Munoz (ANSSC), \$600
 - Motion to approve all undergraduate travel requests as is; Yadav/Mortenson

i. ROLL CALL

DEREK ADAMS – YES DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES ASPEN BROWN – YES ELLA BUNDE – YES RYAN GLASS – YES LEXI JORGENSON – YES PEYTON KOLB – YES NEELAM MISHRA – YES NATALIE MORTENSON – YES MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES RITURAJ YADAV – YES

- ii. Motion: CARRIED
- c. HALO Funding Baile Night, \$3,000
 - i. Motion to approve HALO funding request as is: Yadav/Glass
 - a. ROLL CALL DEREK ADAMS – YES DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES ASPEN BROWN – YES ELLA BUNDE – YES RYAN GLASS – YES LEXI JORGENSON – YES PEYTON KOLB – YES NEELAM MISHRA – YES NATALIE MORTENSON – YES MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES RITURAJ YADAV – YES
 - b. Motion: CARRIED
- d. Condom Collective Candy Funding, \$50
 - i. Motion to approve Condom Collective Candy Funding as is: Yadav/Kolb
 - a. ROLL CALL
 DEREK ADAMS YES
 DUNCAN ANDRUS YES
 MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN YES
 ASPEN BROWN YES
 ELLA BUNDE YES
 RYAN GLASS YES
 LEXI JORGENSON YES
 PEYTON KOLB YES
 NEELAM MISHRA YES
 NATALIE MORTENSON YES
 MACLANE WESTBROOK YES
 RITURAJ YADAV YES
 b. Motion: CARRIED
- e. Resolution 626
 - i. Motion to table Resolution 626 indefinitely: Westbrook/Mortenson
 - ii. Motion: FAILED

- iii. Senator Westbrook shared that this is because this motion does not follow constitutional process of removing members from office and is an unnecessary overstep.
- iv. Senator Mortenson shared that she has an issue with the removal of scholarship portion of the resolution.
 - a. Motion to move to committee for 5 minutes: Yadav/Brown
 - b. Unanimous
 - c. Motion: CARRIED
 - d. Motion to extend committee by 5 minutes: Brown/Kolb
 - e. Unanimous
 - f. Motion: CARRIED
 - g. Motion to extend committee by 10 minutes: Mortenson/Brown
 - h. Unanimous
 - i. Motion: CARRIED
 - j. Motion to move out of committee: Bruegeman/Mortenson
 - k. Unanimous
 - I. Motion: CARRIED
 - a. Motion to deny Resolution 626: Westbrook/Mortenson
 - i. ROLL CALL

DEREK ADAMS – YES DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES ASPEN BROWN – YES ELLA BUNDE – NO RYAN GLASS – YES LEXI JORGENSON – YES PEYTON KOLB – YES NEELAM MISHRA – YES NATALIE MORTENSON – YES MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES RITURAJ YADAV – NO

- ii. Motion: CARRIED
- IX. NEW BUSINESS
 - a. Rugby Funding, \$2,000
 - i. Denied in Finance.
 - b. Graduate Travel Requests
 - i. Research Presenting
 - a. Mohamed Echkaou, \$600
 - b. Tristen Madison Jugler, \$600
 - c. Reghan Worley, \$600
 - a. Denied in Finance.
 - c. Funding Requests
 - i. Kappa Sigma, \$600
 - ii. ISU Advertising Club, \$1,500
 - a. Denied in Finance.
 - d. ASISU FY25 Budget
 - GALLERY QUESTION AND ANSWER
- XI. OTHER

Х.

- a. Approval of 2024 Election Results
 - i. Elections Commissioner Wilks shared that there has been a concern raised regarding the election so this cannot be voted on this week.
 - a. Motion to table approval of election results until next meeting: Mortenson/Bruegeman

a. ROLL CALL DEREK ADAMS – YES

```
DERER ADAMS – YES
DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES
MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES
ASPEN BROWN – YES
ELLA BUNDE – YES
RYAN GLASS – YES
LEXI JORGENSON – YES
PEYTON KOLB – YES
NEELAM MISHRA – NO
NATALIE MORTENSON – YES
MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES
RITURAJ YADAV – YES
```

- b. Motion: CARRIED
- b. Review of Student Code of Conduct
 - Senator Bunde asked members to review this document. It is important to approve this document by the 27th so it can be implemented at the start of the new school year.
- c. Benny's Pantry Donation, \$1,000
 - i. Motion to approve Benny's Pantry Donation for \$1,000 from Senate
 - Discretionary: Mortenson/Kolb

```
a. ROLL CALL
DEREK ADAMS – YES
DUNCAN ANDRUS – YES
MCKALEE BRUEGEMAN – YES
ASPEN BROWN – YES
ELLA BUNDE – YES
RYAN GLASS – YES
LEXI JORGENSON – YES
PEYTON KOLB – YES
NEELAM MISHRA – YES
NATALIE MORTENSON – YES
MACLANE WESTBROOK – YES
RITURAJ YADAV – YES
b. Motion: CARRIED
```

- XII. ISU FIGHT SONG
- XIII. ADJOURNMENT
 - a. Motion to adjourn: Yadav/Mortenson
 - b. Unanimous
 - c. Motion: CARRIED
- XIV. ROLL CALL
 - a. 12 Senators were present.
 - b. Also present: Dr. Craig Chatriand, Vice President of Student Affairs, Val Davids, Student Leadership and Engagement Center Coordinator and Director Whitney.
 - c. Meeting adjourned at 8:24 P.M

ASISU VICE PRESIDENT CHANCE REYNOLDS ASISU SECRETARY ELIANA MADISON